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Date:  July 24, 2018 
To:  All Proposers 
Subject: Addendum #1 to RFP #120056: Acceptance of Residential E-Waste for 

Recycling 
 
 
The following questions were received and responses are provided: 
 

1. Does Dane County have the ability to store full loads of supplies (estimated 
to be around 200 pallets and 200 Gaylords)? 
No 

 
2. Is the County able to provide a further breakdown of the EED weight 

(158,500 lbs.)? Or was the County previously only sorting to four 
categories: whole CPUs & Laptops, Partial CPUs & Laptops, EEDs and then 
Non-EEDs? 
 

Category Weight 
CRT Television Set Recycling 100,711 
Flat Screen Televisions 27,530 
Projection Televisions 20,553 
Console Televisions 10,382 
Flat Screen Monitors 420 
Peripherals 1* 1,330 
Peripherals 2** 17,540 
Peripherals 3*** 19,756 
PC's Whole Units 8,796 
PC's Incomplete Units 3,453 
Total 210,471 

 
*Peripherals 1: game consoles, cable boxes, cell phone, digital converter, satellite receiver, same 
value as PC’s, small server, MP3, pager, tablet 
**Peripherals 2: printer, VCR, DVD, radio, stereo, scanner, docking station, fan, DVR, fax, 
camera, GPS navigator, receiver, walkie-talkie, cd player, cam corder 
***Peripherals 3: keyboard, mice, speakers, microwave, toaster oven, blender, vacuum, pressure 
washer, coffee maker, copiers, kitchen electronics, office phone, calculator, electronic toys, bug 
zapper, remote control 

 
3. I see Dane County has 2 trailers, is it possible to live load the contractor 

trailer when a pick-up is needed? 
No. 
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4. Reading the RFP it states “When the trailer is full Dane County will notify 
Contractor of its intent to deliver a shipment. Contractor shall 
accommodate County’s request to receive shipment within 1week of 
request being made.” Then reading in the pricing section, “Cost to pick up, 
transport, unload, and return trailer to Dane County within the same 
day.”  Could we get some clarification?   
This cost in the pricing section is for the vendor to provide pricing for round trip 
transportation of Dane County’s trailer in the event that Dane County is unable to 
self-transport. 
 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this addendum by checking the “Addendum #1” box in 
Section 6 – Required Forms – Attachment A - Vendor Information of your proposal 
response. If you have questions regarding this addendum, please contact me via phone 
or email as listed below. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Pete Patten 
Purchasing Agent 
608-267-3523 
patten.peter@countyofdane.com 


